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September 10, 2014 

 

 

Ms Andrea Stone 

Manager – Anti-Dumping Commission 

Customs House 

 Constitution Avenue 

Canberra   Act   2600 

 

Dear Andrea 

Re Anti-Dumping Investigation No. 238 – Certain deep drawn stainless steel sinks exported from 

China.    Submission by importer. 

 

We understand that Tasman Sinkware Pty Ltd does not manufacture industrial wash basins - a 

product that we import which at this time is being considered as falling into the products 

description for the anti-dumping investigation into deep-drawn sinks from China. 

 

The wash basins we import are not set into bench tops but are supplied with a pair of angle 

brackets for fitting to walls.  They have a 35mm folded front edge with a 75mm turn up at the rear 

as a splashback.  The front profile of the bowl is curved while the back bowl profile is straight with a 

slant inwards to the water outlet.  They are generally used in workshops and cleaners rooms. 

 

These items in no way compare with sinks produced by Tasman and we ask that The Commission 

considers exempting these from anti-dumping measures. 

 

Regards 

Ann Kerr 

General Manager 

 


